W®V\ﬁreless Systems

A Division of ADC Telecommunications, Inc.

4790 Eastgate Mall Road Phone: 619-457-6252
San Diego, CA 92121-1761 Fax: 619-457-6055

October 13, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division

Regarding:
Correspondence ID: 3922
Confirmation No: EA91624
FCC ID: NFRCVMDBS

1.) Measurement data showing the transmitter frequency stability for temperature and voltage
variations as required by Section 2.995 of the Commission’s R&R.

The attached Microsoft EXCEL file “CVmdbsf.xIs” containing three sheets of charts and
data covers the above issue.

2.) Request for Confidentiality, providing “Technical Description”.
For this issue, the information is currently in process and will be provided as soon as
possible.

If there is a problem with extracting the EXCEL data please let me know and provide a address

and/or FAX number to where | can send the information.

Regards,

Peter Kokenis

Member Technical Staff I

ADC Telecommunications
Email. pete_kokenis@wireless.adc.com



